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Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com> Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 9:00 AM
To: Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov

Hi Tracey -
Neil Kaufman (HHS mediator) told me to email you regarding a "facilitated dialogue" I assume to be related to the
FDA/AAFCO Memorandum of Understanding (he didn't share what this would be related to). You can let me know how
we proceed.
Susan Thixton

-- 
Susan Thixton
Pet Food Consumer Advocate
TruthaboutPetFood.com
AssociationforTruthinPetFood.com

Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov> Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 3:56 PM
To: Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com>

Hi Susan – Yes I will be working with you to set up a face to face dialogue/meeting in Rockville.  What is your availability
during the weeks of July 8th and 15th?  Kind regards, Tracey

[Quoted text hidden]

Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com> Wed, Jun 12, 2019 at 5:52 PM
To: "Forfa, Tracey" <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov>

Would it be necessary for me to travel to Rockville? Can this be done via conference call?
Susan
[Quoted text hidden]

Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov> Thu, Jun 13, 2019 at 11:59 AM
To: Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com>

Hi Susan – I think we would prefer a face-to-face meeting/dialog but I understand that there are costs involved with you
traveling.  I will get back to you next week with some options.  Kind regards, Tracey

[Quoted text hidden]

Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com> Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 10:15 AM
To: "Forfa, Tracey" <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov>

Hi Tracey -
I spoke with my attorney, and she would be willing to travel with me to DC (Rockville) for this meeting - our best date
would be either July 10th or 11th. You can let me know which date and the time frame of the discussion in order for us to
make travel arrangements.
Susan
[Quoted text hidden]

Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov> Tue, Jun 18, 2019 at 12:25 PM
To: Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com>



Hi Susan – I am working on the logistics on this end and will get back to you hopefully by Friday at the latest.  Kind
regards, Tracey

[Quoted text hidden]

Susan Thixton <susan@truthaboutpetfood.com> Tue, Jun 25, 2019 at 9:30 AM
To: "Forfa, Tracey" <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov>

Hi Tracey -
Hoping you have the meeting worked out. Travel arrangements need to be made.
Susan Thixton
[Quoted text hidden]


